Imo

INDEPENDENT
MARKET
OPERATOR

Minutes

MEETING TITLE ~ Market Advisory Committee

MEETING NO 85
DATE Wednesday 14 October 2015
TIME 2:00 PM - 3:25 PM
LOCATION IMO Board Room, Level 17, 197 St Georges Terrace Perth
Martin Maticka Chair Proxy
Erin Stone Compulsory — IMO
Dean Shardafi Compulsory — System
Management
Will Bargmann Compulsory — Synergy
Matthew Cronin Compulsory — Western Power (3:00 PM — 3:25 PM)
Andrew Stevens Compulsory — Generator
Wendy Ng Compulsory — Generator
Shane Cremin Compulsory — Generator
Steve Gould Compulsory — Customer
Geoff Gaston Compulsory — Customer
Peter Huxtable Discretionary — Contestable (2:45 PM — 3:25 PM)
Customer
Simon Middleton Minister's Appointee —
Observer
Ray Challen Minister’'s Appointee — Small
Use Consumer Representative
Elizabeth Walters Economic Regulation Authority

(ERA) — Observer

Allan Dawson Chair Proxy attended
Michael Zammit Compulsory — Customer
Brett Hausler Australian Energy Market Observer
Operator (AEMO)
Minutes: Market Advisory Committee Page 1 of 8

Wednesday 14 October 2015



John Rhodes Alinta Energy Observer
Chris Campbell Alinta Energy Observer
Rajat Sarawat ERA Observer
Jodie McDonnell Kleenheat Observer
Mia Threnoworth Synergy Observer
Adrian Theseira System Management Observer
Mike Davidson System Management Observer (2:30 PM — 3:25 PM)
Mark Katsikandarakis IMO Observer
Katelyn Rigden IMO Presenter
Ben Connor IMO Presenter
Caroline Cherry IMO Observer and Minutes
Greg Ruthven IMO Observer
Neetika Kapani IMO Observer
Peter Shardlow IMO Observer
fom | Swest | cion
1. Welcome

The Chair opened the meeting at 2:00 PM and welcomed all members to

the 85" meeting of the Market Advisory Committee (MAC).
2, Meeting apologies/attendance

The following apologies were received:

e Allan Dawson

e Michael Zammit

The following presenters and observers were noted:

e  Brett Hausler (Observer — (AEMO)

¢ John Rhodes (Observer — Alinta Energy)

e  Chris Campbell (Observer — Alinta Energy)

¢ Rajat Sarawat (Observer — ERA)

e Jodie McDonnell (Observer — Kleenheat)

e Mia Threnoworth (Observer — Synergy)

e Adrian Theseira (Observer — System Management)

¢ Mike Davidson (Observer — System Management)

¢ Mark Katsikandarakis (Observer — IMO)

¢ Katelyn Rigden (Presenter — IMO)

o IDEPENDENT Minutes: Market Advisory Committee Page 2 of 8
l m OPERATOR Wednesday 14 October 2015



im

¢ Ben Connor (Presenter — IMO)

e Caroline Cherry (Minutes and Observer — IMO)
e  Greg Ruthven (Observer — IMO)

e Neetika Kapani (Observer — IMO)

e Peter Shardlow (Observer — IMO)

Minutes of previous meeting

The minutes of meeting No 84 held on 9 September 2015 were circulated
to members prior to the meeting.

Mr Will Bargmann noted that, on page 9 of 10, the references to ‘Supplier
of Last Resort’ were not appropriate. The Chair agreed to clarify the
minutes accordingly.

Action Point: The IMO to amend the minutes and publish as final on the
Market Web Site.

Actions arising

The Chair invited Ms Erin Stone to update the MAC on the actions.
Ms Stone took the completed actions as read and noted the following
updates:

e Actions 47,9 and 15 related to progressing Rule Change Proposals
and have therefore been deferred.

e Action 55 related to progress on the Competing Applications
Group (CAG) process.

Mr Matthew Cronin provided an update. Mr Cronin noted that seven of
the eight offers made to CAG participants had been accepted.
Western Power was progressing well with the pre-dispatch solution,
and anticipated that with AEMO becoming the market operator,
Western Power could leverage AEMO’s tools.

Mr Shane Cremin queried whether utilising AEMO’s tools for
constrained access would change the costs outlined in the preliminary
access offers that had been made to the CAG participants. Mr Cronin
responded that Western Power would honour the offers as best as they
could noting the changing market environment and conditions.

e Action 27 related to the costings and plan for the transfer of
System Management functions to the IMO.

The Chair noted that with the transfer the majority of the IMO’s
functions into AEMO and this item would be closed.

e Action 28 related to the deferral of the five-yearly reviews and
remained open. Ms Stone noted that the IMO was preparing a paper
for the Electricity Market Review (EMR) Steering Committee’s
consideration.

e Action 38 related to Western Power researching whether services
currently provided under Dispatch Support Service (DSS) contracts
are required to avoid deferral of network augmentation.

Ms Stone asked Mr Cronin to clarify whether the DSS contracts were
required because of network infrastructure issues. Mr Cronin
responded that that was the perception, and that if a constrained
access regime was adopted, the need for the existing contracts may
be removed. Mr Cronin further noted that the individual Facilities would

INDEPENDENT Minutes: Market Advisory Committee

OPERATOR Wednesday 14 October 2015

IMO

Page 3 of 8



im

need to be considered together with the network constraints and
dispatch approach, and whether the need was a function of the market
in the way Facilities bid or a function of a need for network
augmentation.

Mr Dean Sharafi noted that the issue should be viewed from a timeline
perspective, noting these were the contracts approved by the ERA and
put in place prior to market start to target certain outcomes; therefore
it was difficult to say whether the issues they addressed were network
or dispatch issues.

Ms Stone noted that the principle that these arrangements would no
longer be required because the market was moving to constrained
access did not hold true, as there were network support payments on
the east coast, and that it would be necessary to consider the existing
arrangements, including who bears the costs, as part of the EMR.
Mr Cronin responded that Western Power was confident there would
be no network support requirement. Mr Simon Middleton noted that he
would notify the Network Regulation Working Group that this issue was
something to consider as part of the EMR workstream.

Mr Geoff Gaston noted that there needed to be a framework to
determine whether the services provided were network support or
dispatch support. Mr Bargmann noted that there was no clear definition
of either Network Control Service or DSS. Mr Bargmann noted further
that it appeared that some factually incorrect information regarding
DSS contracts had previously been minuted, and that he would provide
further details.

Mr Cremin noted the historic nature of the contracts was important
considering when the agreements had been entered into and whether
that had occurred prior to market start. Mr Cremin further noted that
the MAC had for a long time sought to determine who was responsible
for such costs. Mr Sharafi responded that existing DSS contracts were
based on the fact the generators concerned were part of the Synergy
portfolio and Synergy did not received constrained on and off
payments. Therefore in the absence of a DSS contract those payments
could have been a constrained on payment which was effectively the
same outcome; what mattered was the clarification of the costs and
where they needed to be allocated. Mr Greg Ruthven noted there was
a similar concept in the National Electricity Rules (NER), namely the
‘network support and control ancillary service’ payment. The
arrangements were such that in the first instance the responsibility was
the Network Service Provider but that there was a backup in that
AEMO could procure those services and on-charge them.

The Chair noted that the item would be closed on the basis that the
EMR team would consider the issue further.

Discussion: Progression of Rule Change Proposals

Ms Stone noted the IMO Board would consider the deferral, until the end
of year, of the remaining three Draft Rule Change Reports:

Rule Change Proposal: Outage Planning Phase 2 — Outage Process
Refinements (RC_2013_15);

Rule Change Proposal: Removal of Resource Plans and
Dispatchable Loads (RC_2014_06); and

INDEPENDENT Minutes: Market Advisory Committee

MARKET
OPERATOR

Wednesday 14 October 2015

Page 4 of 8



im

Rule Change Proposal: Managing Market Information (RC_2014_09).

Discussion: Electricity Market Review update

The

Chair invited Mr Middleton to provide an update on the EMR. The

following points were noted:

Mr Middleton noted that the EMR team would be holding another
industry briefing forum, most likely in early December 2015.
Mr Middleton noted the drafting instructions for the Application Act to
adopt the NER would soon be considered by the
EMR Steering Committee, and that the legislative process was
intended to be finalised by October 2016.

Mr Middleton noted that the EMR Steering Committee would consider
whether the national retail customer protection framework would be
adopted or the existing WA customer protection framework amended
in late November 2015.

Mr Middleton noted that work had been progressed on the customer
contractual relationship structure and that WA would be moving
towards the national approach of a ‘triangular model’, wherein the
customer has a relationship with both the distribution network service
provider and a retailer.

Mr Middleton noted that a position paper on the proposed changes to
the Reserve Capacity Mechanism (RCM) would be released in
November 2015.

Mr John Rhodes queried how many position papers would be released
prior to Christmas and how long consultation would be open for.
Mr Middleton responded there would be papers released on the RCM
and the Rule Change Assessment Panel (RCAP). Dr Ray Challen
noted that any position papers that required responses prior to
Christmas would be released by mid-November 2015 at the latest.

Dr Challen noted that a revised position paper on the RCAP would be
released, but considering consultation had already been undertaken
on this matter a shorter consultation period would be expected.
Mr Middleton further noted the new position paper would represent
variants to, rather than fundamental change from, the options
canvassed in the previous position paper.

Mr Gaston queried whether there was a firm date for the release of the
RCM position paper. Dr Challen responded there was no hard date but
that the aim was for the end of the second week of November 2015.

Ms Wendy Ng queried whether the RCAP paper would address how
the MAC might function. Dr Challen responded that there would be
changes to the MAC arrangements, and that the RCAP would need to
undertake its own industry consultation and engagement, and that it
was assumed AEMO would have its own stakeholder engagement
policies and procedures. Dr Challen noted that the MAC functions
might be split across two bodies, but that the position paper would
address those matters.

Mr Cremin queried whether AEMO would operate the Wholesale
Electricity Market (WEM) under the local or national rules. Dr Challen
responded that AEMO would operate the WEM according to the
WEM Rules.

INDEPENDENT Minutes: Market Advisory Committee

MARKET
OPERATOR

Wednesday 14 October 2015

Page 5 of 8



im

Dr Challen noted the rationale to transfer the IMO’s market operation
functions and the system operation functions to AEMO became
apparent during the work to adopt the NER.

Dr Challen noted that industry consultation on the decision to transfer
the IMO’s market operation functions to AEMO was not undertaken
because of the short timeframe in which the decision had to be made
and the fact that while it had been two to three months in progress, the
agreement was not finalised until the day before the announcement.

Dr Challen noted that the first priority was to transfer the market
operation functions to AEMO and that the movement of system
operation functions would occur at a later date. Dr Challen further
noted that the PMO intended to have regulations gazetted for the
IMO’s market operation functions to be transferred to AEMO on
30 November 2015.

Dr Challen noted that any costs the IMO incurred that were
unrecovered, and were incurred in the normal course of business,
would continue to be recovered from Market Participants. Dr Challen
further noted that the costs should not be materially different than it
had been budgeted for and that there were also staff matters that
needed to be determined.

Dr Challen noted that the IMO’s current rule making and Market
Participant compliance functions would not be transferred to AEMO,
and that therefore a home needed to be found for those functions and
staff transferred accordingly. Dr Challen further noted that the IMO
would continue to exist as an entity for some time beyond
30 November 2015 and that the remaining functions would continue to
exist in that IMO entity. Consultation on an ultimate home for these
functions and associated staff is expected to commence in the second
week of November 2015. The IMO is expected to be wound up on
30 June 2016.

Mr Brett Hausler noted that after the 30 November 2015 deadline an
AEMO Executive General Manager would be located in Perth to
manage all operational aspects; that all transferring IMO groups would
remain as they were; and that IMO staff to support the transferring
functions would be offered employment with AEMO.

Dr Challen noted that the State Government was in the process of
becoming an owner of AEMO. Dr Challen further noted that AEMO
would seek to change its company constitution to allow
WEM Market Participants to become members of the company.
Mr Hausler confirmed that AEMO would seek agreement on the
constitution changes at a special General Meeting in early 2016.

Mr Andrew Stevens queried whether the governments were required
to purchase shares in AEMO. Mr Hausler noted that there was no
charge associated with becoming a member, but that members would
assume a liability to provide a guarantee, the amount of which at
present was one dollar.

Mr Gaston queried whether IMO settlements arrangements, bank
accounts and security deposits would have to change as of
30 November 2015. The Chair responded that they would, and that the
IMO and AEMO were currently working through how to achieve that
transition. The Chair further noted that once this matter was

INDEPENDENT Minutes: Market Advisory Committee

MARKET

OPERATOR Wednesday 14 October 2015

Page 6 of 8



10.

im

determined, it would be communicated to Market Participants as soon
as possible.

¢ Mr Cremin queried whether the change would have much impact on
System Management’s business. Mr Sharafi responded that AEMO
had some expertise that System Management could leverage but that
System Management would still operate under the current ring-fenced
regime until the appropriate legislative amendments were made.

Proposed changes to non-active Balancing Facility conditions

The Chair invited Ms Katelyn Rigden to present the proposed changes to
the non-active Balancing Facility condition. The following points were
discussed:

e Mr Bargmann noted that the change in the condition from ‘may’ to
‘must’ could have a big financial impact on the smaller non-active
Balancing Facilities and queried whether a cost benefit analysis had
been undertaken. Ms Rigden responded that a cost benefit analysis
had not been undertaken but this condition is required in order to
provide reliable information for dispatch.

e Mr Bargmann noted that the IMO could be given discretion as to
whether the condition applied. Mr Mark Katsikandarakis responded
that the intention of the change was to align the condition with how the
WEM Rules were currently worded.

e Mr Cremin queried whether the changes being consulted on were
classed as a rule change. Mr Katsikandarakis responded that it was
not a rule change but a condition change, and noted that under
clause 7A.1.11 of the WEM Rules the IMO can impose a condition on
a Facility. Mr Katsikandarakis noted the condition will be published in
October 2015 for consultation and that publication would be noted in
RulesWatch.

Action Point: The IMO to publish the proposed changes to the non-active
Balancing Facility condition on the Market Web Site, with an invitation for
submissions.

Margin Values update

The Chair invited Mr Ben Connor to provide an update on Margin Values.
Mr Connor noted that the IMO had recently closed the consultation period
on the Jacob’s Draft 2016/17 Margin Review Assumptions Report, and that
no submissions had been received during the consultation period, but that
the IMO had undertaken targeted consultation with Synergy and
System Management. Mr Connor noted however that a request had been
received to allow an out of session submission, and that the IMO would try
and accommodate the late submission so long as it did not impact on the
IMQO’s ability to meet the required timeframes as set out in the WEM Rules.

Working Groups update
Ms Stone noted there were no changes to the membership of the
Working Groups and no meetings had taken place.

General business

Ms Ng queried whether there had been any resolution on the gap year for
Western Power’s network pricing tariffs under the EMR. Mr Middleton
responded that there was a paper being progressed to the

INDEPENDENT Minutes: Market Advisory Committee

OPERATOR Wednesday 14 October 2015

IMO

Page 7 of 8



EMR Steering Committee for their consideration soon. Mr Cronin further
noted that Western Power was planning to start customer engagement in
late October 2015.

11. Next meeting
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 11 November 2015.

12. Close
The Chair declared the meeting closed at 3:25 PM.

o IDEPENDENT Minutes: Market Advisory Committee Page 8 of 8
l m OPERATOR Wednesday 14 October 2015




<<

  /ASCII85EncodePages false

  /AllowTransparency false

  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true

  /AutoRotatePages /All

  /Binding /Left

  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)

  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)

  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning

  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4

  /CompressObjects /Tags

  /CompressPages true

  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true

  /PassThroughJPEGImages true

  /CreateJobTicket false

  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default

  /DetectBlends true

  /DetectCurves 0.1000

  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged

  /DoThumbnails false

  /EmbedAllFonts true

  /EmbedOpenType false

  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true

  /EmbedJobOptions true

  /DSCReportingLevel 0

  /EmitDSCWarnings false

  /EndPage -1

  /ImageMemory 1048576

  /LockDistillerParams false

  /MaxSubsetPct 100

  /Optimize true

  /OPM 1

  /ParseDSCComments true

  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true

  /PreserveCopyPage true

  /PreserveDICMYKValues true

  /PreserveEPSInfo true

  /PreserveFlatness true

  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false

  /PreserveOPIComments false

  /PreserveOverprintSettings true

  /StartPage 1

  /SubsetFonts false

  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply

  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve

  /UsePrologue false

  /ColorSettingsFile ()

  /AlwaysEmbed [ true

  ]

  /NeverEmbed [ true

  ]

  /AntiAliasColorImages false

  /CropColorImages true

  /ColorImageMinResolution 300

  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleColorImages true

  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Average

  /ColorImageResolution 300

  /ColorImageDepth -1

  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1

  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeColorImages true

  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterColorImages true

  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /ColorACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /ColorImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasGrayImages false

  /CropGrayImages true

  /GrayImageMinResolution 300

  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleGrayImages true

  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Average

  /GrayImageResolution 300

  /GrayImageDepth -1

  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2

  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeGrayImages true

  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterGrayImages true

  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /GrayACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /GrayImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasMonoImages false

  /CropMonoImages true

  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200

  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleMonoImages true

  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /MonoImageResolution 1200

  /MonoImageDepth -1

  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeMonoImages true

  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode

  /MonoImageDict <<

    /K -1

  >>

  /AllowPSXObjects false

  /CheckCompliance [

    /None

  ]

  /PDFX1aCheck false

  /PDFX3Check false

  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false

  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true

  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true

  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()

  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()

  /PDFXOutputCondition ()

  /PDFXRegistryName ()

  /PDFXTrapped /False



  /CreateJDFFile false

  /Description <<



    /BGR <>

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>

    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>

    /CZE <>

    /DAN <>

    /DEU <>

    /ESP <>

    /ETI <>

    /FRA <>

    /GRE <>



    /HRV <>

    /HUN <>

    /ITA <>

    /JPN <>

    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>

    /LTH <>

    /LVI <>

    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)

    /NOR <>

    /POL <>

    /PTB <>

    /RUM <>

    /RUS <>

    /SKY <>

    /SLV <>

    /SUO <>

    /SVE <>

    /TUR <>

    /UKR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)

  >>

  /Namespace [

    (Adobe)

    (Common)

    (1.0)

  ]

  /OtherNamespaces [

    <<

      /AsReaderSpreads false

      /CropImagesToFrames true

      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue

      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false

      /IncludeGuidesGrids false

      /IncludeNonPrinting false

      /IncludeSlug false

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (InDesign)

        (4.0)

      ]

      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false

      /OmitPlacedEPS false

      /OmitPlacedPDF false

      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy

    >>

    <<

      /AddBleedMarks false

      /AddColorBars false

      /AddCropMarks false

      /AddPageInfo false

      /AddRegMarks false

      /ConvertColors /NoConversion

      /DestinationProfileName ()

      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA

      /Downsample16BitImages true

      /FlattenerPreset <<

        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution

      >>

      /FormElements false

      /GenerateStructure true

      /IncludeBookmarks false

      /IncludeHyperlinks false

      /IncludeInteractive false

      /IncludeLayers false

      /IncludeProfiles true

      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (CreativeSuite)

        (2.0)

      ]

      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA

      /PreserveEditing true

      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UseDocumentBleed false

    >>

  ]

>> setdistillerparams

<<

  /HWResolution [2400 2400]

  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]

>> setpagedevice



